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i A CHEMETRON CORPORATION

) 2100 New River Center c
200 East Las Olas Boulevard o iz

Rt Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 , M
(305) 767-2100 ‘;}f

January 21, 1994

118, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
PO, Box 954514

St. Lows, MO 63195-4514

Re:  Chemetron Corporation
License No, SUB-1357 »

Atin: Rita Messier
Dear Ms. Messier!

The offices of Chemetron Corporation have relocated to Fort Lauderdale. Flonda.
Please direct all future invoices with respect to this license to the following address:

Chemetron Corporation

Attn: David R. Sargent
2100 New River Center

200 East Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale. FL. 33301

Very truly yours,
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David R. Sargent

Vice President
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ce: Barry Koh, B. Koh & Associates
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